
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

NEW YORK 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

AND TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 3

CONTRACT NO. 22-522 

Domestic Water System Improvements 

Westchester County Airport 

Town of Harrison, North Castle and Village of Rye Brook, New York 

The attention of the bidders is directed to the following changes, additions, and/or substitutions 

affecting the above referenced contract. 

I. RE: GENERAL CONTRACT INFORMATION:

Item 1: Bidder Questions and Responses 

Attached hereto. 

II. RE: THE PLANS

Item 2: Drawing C-16 shall be deleted and the revised drawing C-16 is attached hereto. 

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND TRANSPORTATION 

By: Hugh J. Greechan, Jr., P.E.

Commissioner

Dated: Thursday January 5, 2023 

WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 

ALL PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT NOT AFFECTED BY THE FOREGOING SHALL REMAIN IN 
FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

    



COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

NEW YORK 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

AND TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 3

CONTRACT NO. 22-522 

Domestic Water System Improvements 

Westchester County Airport 

Town of Harrison, North Castle and Village of Rye Brook, New York 

The attention of all bidders is directed to the following responses to questions with regards to the 

above referenced Contract. These responses are presented for information purposes only and are 

not intended to modify the Contract. All provisions of the Contract remain in full force and 

effect. Where modification is required, the bidder’s attention is directed to the addenda.  

QUESTION 

NUMBER QUESTION RESPONSE 

1 Bid Items D, E, F, G, H, I, J, K, L, M, N, 

Line 3 States that the item of work includes 

backfilling…. However, the bid documents 

also include Bid Items T, U, V, X & Z which 

are the “backfill” materials for the 

aforementioned bid items.  The notes for the 

water main trench detail on plan sheet C-18 

specify which material is to be placed.  If the 

“backfill” material is to be included in the 

Pipe line Item; what is the need for the Line 

items T, U, V, X, & Z? 

The bid price for items D, E, F, G, I, 

J, K, L, M, and N, shall not include 

the cost to furnish and place backfill 

materials.   

Where in-situ soil is used as backfill, 

no additional cost will be paid for 

backfilling.  

2 Bid Items EE & FF – Where are we to be 

paid for the backfill? 

The price bid for Bid Items EE and 

FF shall include the cost for all work 

related to these two items including 

but not limited to backfill materials.  

3 Bid Item Y includes the cost for excavation; 

however, all other bid items include the cost 

for excavation.  Where does the excavation 

get paid? 

Bid item Y will not include the cost 

for excavation. Excavation will be 

included in the other items bid.   

4 Bid Item D, E, F, G, H, K, N, CC, DD, EE, 

FF – States Excavation to be included, 

Where the disposal will be paid? if Bid Item 

Y also states Excavation to be included? 

Disposal of surplus soil resulting 

from the work associated with items 

D, E, F, G, I, J, K, L, M, N will be 

paid for under Bid Item Y. Disposal 

of surplus soil associated with Bid 

Items CC, DD, EE and FF, shall be 

included in each respective Bid Item. 



5 Based on the attached specs, would you be 

able to confirm whether the MJ pipe fittings 

are to be C110 full body fittings? 

Mechanical joint pipe fittings shall 

be compact fittings that meet the 

requirements of AWWA C153.   
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